Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Sent: Monday, 12 February, 2018 4:11 PM

To: ‘Tan, Bennie-WZ'

Cc: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Subject: Your Ref : 5000685713SG,Our Ref : CC3/AIG18000767/K1ws3,ACCIDENT

INVOLVING SLB 65557 & SH 72887 ON 09/01/2018 ALONG SLIP RD OF AYE TWDS
NORMANTON PARK

Your Ref : 5000685713SG
Our Ref : CC3/AIG18000767/K1ws3

Dear Bennie,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SLB 6555Z & SH 72887 ON 09/01/2018 ALONG SLIP RD OF AYE TWDS NORMANTON PARK

We refer to the above matter

This is a head-to-rear collision.

We did clarify with OI the nature of accident, he agreed to settle and aware of NCD issues.

We have surveyed the vehicle, and relevant supporting documents was enclose for your perusal.

We seek your approval to offer to TP repairer ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd is as follows:

Amount Claimed Amount Revised
1. Cost of Repair (+GST) S$ 10,885.97 S$ 7561.88
2. Loss of RENTAL ($125.40 x 3 days) S$  438.90 S$ 376.20 ( Surveyor recommend 4 days)
3. Loss of Income ($ 50.00 x 3days) S$  280.00 S$  150.00
3.LTA SEARCH S$ 7.49 S$ 7.49
S$ 11,612.36 S$ 8,095.57

Amount of claim at liability 100% S$ 8,095.57

For your approval in merimen please.

Thank you

Best Regards,

Vivian Lau| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)






